From: Fox, Bruce

To: Amy Snyder

Cc: Carr, Michael

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: Request for Additional Information RE: Revised FSSP
Date: Saturday, March 18, 2023 11:50:04 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Amy,

| support and concur with Michael’s response below. He is the Site RSO.
Thanks,

Bruce A Fox, PMP

Program Manager

APTIM | Environmental & Decommissioning
M 208 901 2142

E Bruce.Fox@aptim.com

APTIM.com

From: Amy Snyder <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 8:08 AM

To: Fox, Bruce <bruce.fox@aptim.com>

Subject: RE: RE: RE: Request for Additional Information RE: Revised FSSP

EXTERNAL SENDER

HI Bruce,

Please provide APTIM’s response- | need something official from the Project Manager.
Thank you.

A

From: Carr, Michael <michael.carr@aptim.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Amy Snyder <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>; Fox, Bruce <bruce.fox@aptim.com>

Cc: Katherine Warner <katherine.warner@nrc.gov>; Greg Chapman <Gregory.Chapman@nrc.gov>;
Karen Pinkston <Karen.Pinkston@nrc.gov>; Shaun Anderson <Shaun.Anderson@nrc.gov>;
Blackburn, John Chadwick CIV (USA) <john.c.blackburn.civ@us.navy.mil>; Andrew Taverna (He/Him)
<Andrew.Taverna@nrc.gov>; Anthony Dimitriadis <Anthony.Dimitriadis@nrc.gov>; Duff, Herbert
Raymond CIV USN COMNAVSEASYSCOM DC (USA) <herbert.r.duff@navy.mil>; McCutcheon, Sean
<Sean.McCutcheon@aptim.com>; Lowe, David <David.Lowe@aptim.com>; Shoemaker, Mark

<Mark.Shoemaker@aptim.com>
Subject: [External _Sender] RE: RE: Request for Additional Information RE: Revised FSSP

The adjusted screening levels are the intended commitment and will meet ALARA. We believe that
we will be at or near background when we are done but are not making that as an actual ALARA
commitment. Thus far, all our FSS results have been very similar to the baseline survey results.
Michael

From: Amy Snyder <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 12:47 PM
To: Fox, Bruce <bruce.fox@aptim.com>

Cc: Katherine Warner <katherine.warner@nrc.gov>; Carr, Michael <michael.carr@aptim.com>; Greg
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2. APTIM




Chapman <Gregory.Chapman@nrc.gov>; Karen Pinkston <Karen.Pinkston@nrc.gov>; Shaun
Anderson <Shaun.Anderson@nrc.gov>; Blackburn, John Chadwick CIV (USA)

<john.c.blackburn.civ@us.navy.mil>; Andrew Taverna (He/Him) <Andrew.Taverna@nrc.gov>;
Anthony Dimitriadis <Anthony.Dimitriadis@nrc.gov>; Duff, Herbert Raymond CIV USN
COMNAVSEASYSCOM DC (USA) <herbert.r.duff@navy.mil>; McCutcheon, Sean
<Sean.McCutcheon@aptim.com>; Lowe, David <David.Lowe@aptim.com>; Shoemaker, Mark
<Mark.Shoemaker@aptim.com>

Subject: RE: RE: Request for Additional Information RE: Revised FSSP

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Bruce,

The NRC has reviewed your RAI responses and finds them adequate with the exception of
RAI Response No. 2. The NRC staff agree that if using screening values in Appendix H of
NUREG-1757, Vol 2 as DCGLs, there is no need to demonstrate these DCGLs are ALARA.
However, APTIM states in its DWP that they will have an additional ALARA goal to achieve
baseline. NRC staff believe that this additional ALARA goal needs clarification. Please
consider clarifying this as an informal intent vs commitment unless demonstrating
indistinguishable from baseline is intended to be an ALARA requirement for release of the
site.

A

From: Fox, Bruce <bruce.fox@aptim.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 4:50 PM

To: Amy Snyder <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>

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
<Sean.McCutcheon@aptim.com>; Lowe, David <David.Lowe@aptim.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Additional Information RE: Revised FSSP

Team,

We have the RAl responses completed, and are attached. | have been unable to access the ADAMS
site, and have contacted the NRC Help Desk, as well as our own internal IT Help Desk for assistance.
As soon as the access issue is resolved, | will formally submit into the ADAMS site.

Here are the responses ahead of the formal ADAMS submittal.

Thanks,
Bruce A Fox, PMP
Program Manager
| Environmental & Decommissioning
208 901 2142

Bruce.Fox@aptim.com

APTIM

From: Amy Snyder <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 2:56 PM
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
Anthony Dimitriadis <Anthony.Dimitriadis@nrc.gov>

Subject: Request for Additional Information RE: Revised FSSP

EXTERNAL SENDER

HI Bruce,

The NRC has reviewed the Revised Final Status Survey Plan that was received on January 26, 2023.
Please see the attached request for additional information (RAIs). Please response to the RAls no
later than 30 calendar days from receipt.

If you have questions or want a clarification call, please contact me.

Thank you.

A

Amy Snyder, Senior Project Manager

Reactor Decommissioning Branch (RDB)

Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery, and Waste Programs (DUWP)
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards (NMSS)

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

Washington, D.C. 20555

78 Office: (301) 415-6822
— Fax: (301) 415-5369

Mail Stop: T5-A10
7 Location: T5-D48

J@ E-mail: amy.snyder@nrc.gov

From: Carr, Michael <michael.carr@aptim.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Amy Snyder <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>; Katherine Warner <katherine.warner@nrc.gov>
Cc: Fox, Bruce <bruce.fox@aptim.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] Revised FSSP

Meant to send this to you earlier.

Michael
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